#### LINKS

linkedin.com/in/jasonlewismedia jason-lewis.com (Personal) photos.jason-lewis.com (Portfolio)

#### TOP SKILLS

Leadership & Team Building Rapid learning & adaptability Public Speaking & Presentations Software Architecture & Engineering Product Innovation

#### PATENTS

5 issued patents for video streaming, security, IoT, & visual enhancement of compressed images

#### **EDUCATION CERTIFICATIONS**

5 Machine Learning courses via Coursera (Stanford / Andrew Ng)

#### EDUCATION

BS, Digital Media Technology AS, Photography Pacific Union College, CA, USA

#### HONORS-AWARDS

Technology Innovation Evangelist Best of Disney (Technology Showcase) Wildlife Photographer of the Year

# LANGUAGES

English (Native) Spanish (Limited Working) Tagalog (Elementary)

**REFERENCES** Available upon request

FULL C.V. & RESUME DETAILS AT: linkedin.com/in/jasonlewismedia

# **JASON LEWIS**

#### email@jason-lewis.com • 206-495-2103 • Seattle, WA

\*\* </>> ♀ 目 ੳ

# PROFILE

Leader • Content & Media Technology Specialist • Innovator • Machine Learning & Data Science • Software Engineer • Technology Evangelist & Educator.

Passion for building diverse teams & collaborating with business partners to rapidly deliver value. • Works under pressure & delivers on time & on target. • Broad experience leading, architecting & implementing software solutions. • Expert in leveraging emerging tech & R&D to launch V1 products to production at scale. • Media production & marketing experience with video, photography, graphic design, & web. • International experience in the U.S., Central America, Asia, Africa, & the Middle East.

#### EXPERIENCE

## THE WALT DISNEY COMPANY • 11 YEARS • GREATER SEATTLE AREA

Sr. Manager Engineering, Content Technology — Nov. 2018–Present Building next generation solutions at the intersection of content & technology. Providing automation & tools for content creators & workflows at scale. Leveraging data & automation to generate broadcast quality, highly personalized content.

# Sr. Manager Engineering, Emerging Tech Solutions – 2015-2018 Learned & leveraged Al & Machine Learning, Data Science, Cloud Platforms, Containerization and a passion for CI/CD & security to build innovative solutions in practical

ways. Ran innovation program for ~250+ engineers across 2 VPs & twice-yearly innovation hack weeks.

## Manager Engineering (IoT), Playmation<sup>™</sup> – 2013-2015

Hired & built a high performing full stack team of 30+ including engineers, testers & PMs. Incubated, prototyped, developed & launched the IoT Storyware<sup>™</sup> platform & OS powering Playmation<sup>™</sup> connected "toys" sold in retail stores on an extremely aggressive schedule.

Manager Engineering, Mobile & Connected Devices — 2012-2015 Developed the first secure HTML5 video streaming service to support ESPN international live streaming for sports. RESTful Service APIs, Online Video, & HTML5.

**Sr. Software Engineer - Video Streaming & Mobile Services** – 2008-2012 Lead software engineer. Developed frontend video player framework used across company. Developed & supported backend java platforms for mobile, web, OTT video solutions.

**Media Producer · Flash Developer · QA Tester** – 2008-2012 Online Advertising for the ABC.com Full Episode Player. (contract position)

#### BOX Productions Media Agency • 4 years • East Africa Founder & CEO

Entrepreneur & founder of media production business. Provided Filmmaking, Video Production, Web Dev, Graphic Design, & Commercial Photography services.

ADRA Somalia (non-profit) • 2 years • East Africa Public Relations Officer & Information Systems Manager

## South Asia-Pacific Division (non-profit) • 2 years • Philippines Video Production Centre Manager